

May 10, 2017
Board Minutes
Irish Heritage Society

Meeting convened at 7 PM. Directors present: Margaret Bratcher, Larry Mertes, Steven Purcell, Dennis Fries, Paula Sweeney, Greg Connor, Steve Young

Minutes of April 12, 2017 approved

Treasurer's Report received.

Maggie reviewed our Standing Committees. Dennis has been added to the Set-up & Tear down group.

Summer program: Sunday June 25 at K of C Hall. There was a recommendation that we get the chicken from Jewel. Decisions will be made in the June meeting.

Maggie, Mary and Steve will meet James Hull in Wapella on 5/16 to discuss a September program in Wapella (similar to what we've done in Merna).

The Book Club will meet May 25th at the Normal Library. Next year's books will be selected. The Book Club will not meet June – August.

Maggie reported that no one from the genealogy group met her at the Museum on May 2, a validation of our decision to discontinue the group.

Dennis asked if we've received quotes on liability insurance from agents he recommended. We've yet to request, but will shortly.

Next Board meeting is June 14 at 7:00 PM at the Farnsworth Building.

Meeting adjourned at 8:30

Respectfully Submitted,
Steve Young
in absence of Secretary Dan